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Em? NPC Residential Training Programme on “Work Life Balance and Employee Engagement for Efficiency
ancement” — 10th -14th February 2025 Munnar, Kerala- Request for Nominations

Wed, Dec 18, 2024 04:56 PM

From : Shri Dharmendra <csdelhi@nic.in>
1 attachment

Subject : Fwd: NPC Residential Training Programme on “Work Life Balance and Employee
Engagement for Efficiency Enhancement” — 10th -14th February 2025 Munnar,
Kerala- Request for Nominations

To : Sh Anil Kumar Singh <secservices@nic.in>

: .‘J\‘S?’)M

From: "Saurabh Mittal" <saurabh.mittal@npcindia.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 4:49:15 PM
Subject: Fwd: NPC Residential Training Programme on “Work Life Balance and Employee Engagement for Efficiency

Enhancement” — 10th -14th February 2025 Munnar, Kerala- Request for Nominations

Sub: NPC Residential Training Programme on “Work Life Balance and Employee Engagement for Efficiency

Enhancement™ — lOth -l4th February 2025 Munnar, Kerala- Request for Nominations

Dear Sir/Madam.

Work-life balance refers to the trade-off between time spent at work and time spent on other, non-work activities. Employee
engagement is the strength of the mental and emotional connection employees feel toward the organization they work for, their
tcam. and their work. While this idea of “balance” is easy enough to explain but it can be tough to implement. Engaged employees
demonstrate  high degree of commitment and become more productive, thereby contributing positively to the
organization., National Productivity Council of India (NPC) an autonomous organization under Department for Promotion of
Industry & Internal Trade. Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India is pleased to announce a Residential Training
Programme on “Work Life Balance and Employee Engagement for Efficiency Enhancement” —.1
February 2025"Munnar, Kerala to impart skills and techniques on the subject. .

The residential Training Programme has been designed with conceptual deliberations, case studies, success stories and group

discussions for executives/officials of Central & State governments, Public Sector Undertakings, Private Sector Enterprises,
Academic institutions, Co-Operatives, Corporations, Financial institutions & NBFCs, boards & Autonomous Organizations,

MNCs etc., for improving their Administrative and Financial Capabilities
Participation fees in the programme is Rs. 60,000/- for Residential Participants and Rs. 44,000/~ for Non-Residential

Participants. GST @18% per participant is applicable on Participation fees.

We are sure that your organization would find the Training Programme immensely useful. We request you to take advantage of this
opportunity and nominate officials to participate in the residential Training Programme.

A brochure containing the details of the Training Programme is enclosed. Please confirm the participations latest by 015t
2025 . Please feel free to contact us in case of any further clarifications or querics.

Thanking you and looking forward to receiving nominations.

Yours faithfully,

Saurabh Mittal \\ %\ L \. LYS
Assistant Director \
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